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Addendum No. 2 is issued to answer questions submitted. 

 

Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

1 What LMS is currently being used by 
SCCPSS? 

 

Free version of Schoology is currently 
used for CTAE teachers and paid 
version is used for Gifted Teachers 
professional development. Teachers 
use Google Classroom and MS Teams 
as their LMS 

2 What is the current distance learning 
plan in place this Spring for SCCPSS? 

SY 2020 Spring - Teachers 
independently use Google Classroom, 
Microsoft Teams, Edmodo, Everfi 
online platform, and Zoom for online 
learning. Online courses are also 
provided through A+ Anywhere 
Learning System and Edgenuity.  

3  In functional requirement 2.5, is the intent 
to upload courses already in use by the 
district or is the requirement for the 
system to come pre-loaded with courses 
mapped to the Georgia Standards? 

The district is currently working on 
district-created courses such as HS 
Economics and AP Latin courses. The 
HS Economics is currently uploaded to 
Schoology. We do want the ability to 
upload or create our own courses.  
 
The district seeks an offeror that 
provides any Georgia standard aligned 
courses and/or materials that can be 
provided to teachers for use.   
 
Georgia aligned courses is a factor that 
will be taken into consideration but does 
not disqualify an offeror if none are 
provided. 

4 Regarding the E-Verify Compliance 
Requirement. If a Vendor does not have 
an E-Verify number due to the fact that 
our HR does all of our employment 
verification in house, how should we 
proceed without being disqualified for 
not providing such information on the 
forms? 

 

All Georgia public employers as well as 
contractors and subcontractors 
performing services within the state for 
a public employer are required to use E-
Verify. 



Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

5 Would you consider a company to be a 
“responsible” Offeror if we are a U.S. 
based subsidiary of a publicly-traded 
company with >51% international 
ownership, incorporated in Delaware with 
customers in 20+ states, licensed by the 
state of GA, and currently serving 
districts in Georgia, including Dekalb 
County, Forsyth County, Rockdale 
County, Oconee County, and others? 
 

Yes 

6 Regarding RFP requirement 2.5: Pre-built 
Georgia standards-aligned courses offered 
as part of the package: Can you please 
provide more details regarding the type 
and scope of courses you are 
requesting? 

The district is currently working on 
district-created courses such as HS 
Economics and AP Latin courses. The 
HS Economics is currently uploaded to 
Schoology. We do want the ability to 
upload or create our own courses.  
 
The district seeks an offeror that 
provides any Georgia standard aligned 
courses and/or materials that can be 
provided to teachers for use.  
 
Georgia aligned courses is a factor that 
will be taken into consideration but does 
not disqualify an offeror if none is 
provided. 

7 Under “responsible offeror”, it is stated the 
candidate will be considered responsible 
only if the majority (51%) ownership is held 
by citizens or lawful permanent residents of 
the United States. 
   
This is a bit confusing since we see this as a 
NAFTA agreement and would normally be 
eligible as a Canadian company operating 
onshore in Canada, We would also be 
hosting the learning platform in the US. 
Please advise if this would enable our 
eligibility to bid on this tender. 
 

Yes 

8 Please provide the following details:  
Names of Countries that will be eligible 
to participate in this tender/RFP. 

SCCPSS generally does not entertain 
proposals from foreign nation states; 
however, SCCPSS will entertain 
proposals from foreign entities that are 
properly registered and are legally and 
actively doing business in the United 
States. 
 
SCCPSS requires offerors to agree that 
any contract is subject to United States 
and Georgia choice of law and be 



Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

subject to jurisdiction and venue in 
Chatham County, Georgia with respect 
to claims arising out of SCCPSS 
contracts and business relations.  
 
All cloud-based solutions proposed are 
require too run within the United States 
territories and all SCCPSS data 
maintain within the United States 
territories to include backups and 
disaster recovery solutions.  
 
All data stores, transmits, or access to 
records must meet, at a minimum, 
NIST encryption standards or known 
current industry encryption standards. 
 
SCCPSS adheres to state and federal 
legal requirements with respect to the 
eligibility of vendors based on 
nationality.         

9 Do you anticipate extending the bid 
due date? 

No 

10 What additional details are you willing to 
provide, in any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will 
identify the winning bid? 
 

We have no additional details to 
provide. In the solicitation document, 
refer to page 8, Section R. 

11 Was the bid Posted to the nationwide 
free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com?  

No 

12 Other than your own website where was 
this bid posted? 
 

Georgia Procurement Registry, 
Savannah Morning News, The Herald, 
Savannah Tribune 

13 (Referencing Pg.15) Integration with 
other systems: video conferencing 
Our company has an integrated video 
conferencing/webinar tool and has the 
ability to set up direct linking for pre-enrolled 
users of 3rd party video conferencing: 
Could the SCCPSS team provide 
additional detail on which video 
conferencing tools they plan to use and 
the type of integration they require? 

The district does not have one 
standard video conferencing solution. 
Currently in use are Cisco WebEx, 
Zoom, and MS Teams.  However, the 
district does pay yearly for MS 
Office365 that includes MS Teams for 
the entire district.  

14 (Referencing Pg.27, section 2.1) Ability to 
tag content based on grade level, 
subject, district and state standards and 
resource type. 
Our company has an extensive content 
tagging system that allows users (students, 
teachers, administrators, etc.) the ability to 

Content tagging requirement is 
focused on faculty/staff. Providing 
them with the ability to quickly find 
information based on grade levels, 
subject area, standards, or resources. 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/


Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

tag content/activities for a variety of 
purposes. 
To be sure we can meet your content 
tagging requirement could the SCCPSS 
elaborate on how they would like content 
tagging to operate within the LMS? 

15 (Referencing Pg.27, section 2.5) Pre-built 
Georgia standards-aligned courses 
offered as part of the package 
 
Are pre-built Georgia standards-aligned 
courses, provided by the LMS vendor a 
requirement for SCCPSS?  Would the 
standards-aligned courses/content be 
available in a format that could be 
transferred to or connected to the LMS? 

The district is currently working on 
district-created courses such as HS 
Economics and AP Latin courses. The 
HS Economics is currently uploaded to 
Schoology. We do want the ability to 
upload or create our own courses.  
 
The district seeks an offeror that 
provides any Georgia standard aligned 
courses and/or materials that can be 
provided to teachers for use.  
 
Georgia aligned courses is a factor 
that will be taken into consideration but 
does not disqualify an offeror if none is 
provided.  

16 (Referencing Pg.29, section 4.3) Ability to 
associate rubrics with assignments.  
 
Our company supports the ability to 
assign rubrics to specific assignments.  
Could SCCPSS describe how they plan 
to use rubrics in the LMS? 
 

The district would like the ability to 
provide rubrics for consistency in 
scoring across content areas and 
grade levels. For example, scoring 
essays or writing assignments and 
ensuring proper weights are applied to 
content, structure, formatting, spelling, 
and punctuations.  
Students should also be able to see 
the rubric that is being applied for 
scoring.  

17  (Referencing Pg.29, section 4.6) Ability to 
review teaching history skills and 
standards 
 
Could the SCCPSS team expand on how 
they would like this to be done in 
practice?  Is this a reporting requirement 
to track proficiencies? 

Focus is on the faculty/staff. The ability 
for a teacher to be able to go back to a 
previous course taught and review the 
skills or standards covered.  
 
The assumption is teachers can add or 
remove items from courses they are 
covering (exams, quizzes, key 
standards, etc.). They should be able 
to go back to previous courses 
covered for review.  

18 (Referencing Pg.33,  section 4.5) Ability 
to support standards-based grading 
 
Our company supports standards-based 
grading.  Does SCCPSS anticipate any 

Ability to import Georgia based 
standards with no customization.  



Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

sort of custom implementation 
associated with the specific district/state 
standards? 

19 (Referencing Pg.33, section 4.3) Ability to 
create courses and course rostering 
through SIS Integration 
 
In general, it is the focus of the LMS to 
create courses. Could SCCPSS clarify 
the statement “ability to create 
courses… through SIS integration?  

This focuses on the SIS schedules and 
not course content. The expectation is 
when a teacher logs in to the LMS, 
they will see their course assignments, 
segments, and students similar to the 
SIS gradebook.   

20 In the section on Insurance & Capacity 
the RFP requests a letter from our 
insurance company.  Will a Certificate of 
Insurance satisfy the request? 
 
 

Yes 

21 On Functionality Table Question 1.5-
“Ability to assign courses, lessons, and 
events independent of each other” Can 
you please elaborate further on what the 
need for the District is here? 
 

Ability for the district to hold session 
events on the platform without having 
to assign a course to it. Ability to 
create short lessons without having to 
assign a course to it. For example, 
creating a lesson on dealing with 
stress or online social etiquette.  
Holding a district-wide event on 
professionalism or customer service.  

22 On Functionality Table Question 1.7-
“Ability to support informal learning”  
Can the District clarify how it defines 
informal learning, and how they would 
like to see this supported through the 
LMS? 
 

Ability for a student or staff member to 
sit in on an LMS course without being 
part of the class. A staff/student who 
passes but wants to sit in on the 
course again. 
 
A course/lesson that is not 
preassigned and can be taken by a 
staff member or student.   

23 On Functionality Table Question 2.2- 
“Ability to group courses by job role or 
content topic” 
Is the District looking for an LMS that 
also supports Professional Development, 
ie the ability to group teachers in a 
course to deliver PD courses?  
  

Yes, the district would like to use the 
LMS platform for faculty/staff 
professional development, job 
embedded training, or just in time 
training.  

24 On Functionality Table Question 2.2-
“Ability to group courses by job role or 
content topic” 
Can the SCCPSS clarify whether some of 
these requirements, including this one, 
are targeted for instructor learning? 

Yes, the district would like to use the 
LMS platform for faculty/staff 
professional development, job 
embedded training, or just in time 
training. 



Question 
No. 

Question Answer 

25 On Functionality Table Question 2.5-
“Pre-Built Georgia standards-aligned 
courses offered as a package”  
Can the District clarify that SCCPSS 
wants content as part of the proposed 
system as well as specify how many 
ready- made courses the District is 
seeking? 

The district is currently working on 
district-created courses such as HS 
Economics and AP Latin courses. The 
HS Economics is currently uploaded to 
Schoology. We do want the ability to 
upload or create our own courses.  
 
The district seeks an offeror that 
provides any Georgia standard aligned 
courses and/or materials that can be 
provided to teachers for use.  
 
Georgia aligned courses is a factor 
that will be taken into consideration but 
does not disqualify an offeror if none is 
provided. 
 
As to how many ready-made courses 
the district is seeking, that is up to the 
offeror to propose. 

27 On Technical Requirements 4.8-“List 
other key services offered by the 
proposed solution” 
Can the District clarify if the requirement 
is for services that would directly pertain 
to the scope of services listed in the 
RFP, or if vendors can provide 
information on additional products or 
services that we feel may be of benefit to 
the District that do not directly correlate 
to the scope of services? 

Offeror can add additional services or 
products that enhances or relates to 
the scope of services being requested. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 


